MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
February 18, 2014
TO: All Interested Quoters
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #1- RFQ #14-0724BS

Landscape Maintenance — Palm Aire Community

Quoters are hereby notified that this addendum shall be acknowledged within their quote and shall be made a
part of the above issued Request for Quotation. This information is issued to add to, modify, and/or clarify the
Request for Quotation documents. These items shall have the same force and effect as the original Request for
Quotation. Quotes are to be submitted on the specified date and shall conform to the additions and revisions
listed herein.

QUOTATION DUE DATE REMAINS UNCHANGED: February 24, 2014 at 3:00pm

Q: Is the vendor responsible for the maintenance on the irrigation system in the Palm Aire
Community?

Al: This RFQ states on pages 6, 7, 8, and 13 that the irrigation maintenance is a part of this

agreement, however, the vendor’s only responsibility for the irrigation system is:

Irrigation System — the Palm Aire Community Liaison shall be the responsible party to check and inspect the
irrigation system. The Palm Air Community Liaison may coordinate with the vendor to be present at the time
of inspection. Repairs will be limited to damage caused by the Vendor, and such damage shall be repaired in
a manner acceptable to the Palm Aire Community Liaison and CCM solely at the expense of the Vendor.
(reference on page 12)

Q: Provide a sign-up sheet.

A2: see attachment

Q: Provide an estimate for this project.

A3: The estimate for scheduled and unscheduled services is $125,233.00.

Financial Management Department, Purchasing Division
Mailing Address: P. O. Box 1000 Street Address: {112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34206- 1000
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Page Two

February 18, 2014

RFQ #14-0724BS Landscape Maintenance — Palm Aire Community
Addendum #1 (continued)

Q: The request for quotation states that the new vendor will be responsible for maintaining a minimum of
3" of rock and mulch. Will this requirement be met by the current vendor prior to any new agreement
effective February 28, 2014?

A4:  The current vendor shall be responsible for the minimum requirements as stated in the current agreement
prior to the final walk through with Manatee County on / or before February 28, 2014.

Q: The vendor shall apply insecticide four times per year — what types? (Reference pages 6, 7, 12, & 13)
AS:  See page 12 of the original Request for Quotation:

A) AUTHORIZATION FOR CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES

1) Prior to the start of any maintenance activities requiring the use of chemical agents such as fertilizers,
insecticides, or herbicides, the Vendor shall obtain approval from the CCM Jor the type, rate of application,
method of application, and areas/locations of the proposed application. Because different fertilizers and / or
insecticides shall be used at different times of the year based on soil conditions, it shall be the vendors’
responsibility to recommend the type of fertilizer and / or insecticide to be used at the time of application(s)
to the CCM for approval. The CCM will either approve the recommendation, or recommend a different type
of fertilizer or insecticide to be used.

2) The Vendor shall use only licensed personnel as appropriate to perform all chemical maintenance
applications.

3) The Vendor shall be responsible for the proper cleaning of all equipment used and the disposal of all empty
and partially used containers, cartons, bottles etc., in compliance with all applicable Federal and Florida

regulations.
\ ’ /
Bonnie Sietman Date

Purchasing, Senior Buyer
/bls/sign in sheet dated Thursday, February 13, 2014



LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
PALM AIRE COMMUNITY

RFQ #14-0724BS

Information Conference
Thursday, February 13, 2014 at 9:00am

Please print all entries

Name/Title Fir Phone # Email Address
Manatee County bonnie.sietman @mymanatee.org
Bonnie Sietma@ Government X3046
4 ted.cresswell@mymanatee.org
Ted Cress ' MCG X7467

s‘f:’? £ . = ; §

(L ek A‘?ﬁm‘“ﬁ”ﬁ@* w (\fff“’“ \) /7 - 8@:} (o r”"f ) @) jfLm EF G N, f a ;w{ Seqfl. com
Joc For fﬂ%// & Lawdseapln 5 | 591~ 212507 To<. @ Landscapsa w5 @ Ko (G
/ﬁ M R Mt =207, Hucernsce st

W : = Wﬁxw £ QWW‘% Nw;}%tw D, g"gﬂf »&, /FF /}Nﬂ“ w fi{ A &i)(wf"”‘w fad G iy €PN

ﬁbk’ki M»«W?ag e

W65 167

Nitburl L)l

me [ ¢ oo dk It

I -5 -5 ¢s5q

5 eﬁ“m b

m fﬁ&‘”{”/ﬁ e ¢flonline , (om

o

L o/ S/ ’ { &Y/ Eer At 5 T e A -
(;é;(m Dacthsa . I é’?f»m 4;/@ e I56-9> | STEVE @ T A S A LAMDS e A 5%« i
™ ~ Gy §7 o
Bihi f&i‘mf Fluiryins Zﬁwmm 14 éﬂ-{zg 7&{% fvifle /m{ D@ Lot Com

i



